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MARGARET A. SMITH '

i Defendant ' MOTION TO DISMISE

Now comes the Defendant, by and through her attorney. »ur-

suant to Civil Rule 12(B) (6}, and moves this Court to dismizs

ie

Y

s

Plaintiff's (omplaint for failure to state a claim upon which re
i can be granted.
Respectfully submitted,

SOUTHE%ST”RN OHIO LEGAL SEPVICES

BY: r', ,/ S ./!, . ! [,L»/"\—-—c—' ,
. Rita S. Fuchsman
. Attorney for Defendant
“ . 87 W. Main Street
Chillicothe, Chio 45601
Telephone: 614~773-0012

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

I. PLAINTIFF'S FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE NOTICE PROVISIONS
MANDATED BY FEDERAL LAW REQUIREDS DISMISSAL OF THE COMPLAINT,

On March 17, 1978, Plaintiff's agert handed Defendant a %

notice to vacate the premises located at 547 Plyley's Lane, Apt. §
I

! . £41 on the grounds of "The failure to comply with rules and re¢u-

[+

lations.” On April 12, 1978, the Sheriff of Rcss County hande E
; a copy of Plaintiff's complaint to Defandant's fifteen year olc L
dzughter, The Corplaint cites as reazsen for the action,
"befendant has breached an obligation izoosed on her by said wriz
rental agreement in that she has permitted overnight guests with-
out reporting to or securing perirission from the Resident Manaco
The Defendant has received no other notices of termiration of thz2
tenency,

HEeritsoe Hills, in which Deferdant resides, is a hossing
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prolect with a mortgige insured under fection 221{¢} (&) of
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vational Housing Act which receives rent subsidies under Sccticn

8 of the United States Housing Act of 1837. As a [ederally

ssubsidized project” [see, 24 C.F.R, §450.2(e)}], the provisicrs nf

24 C.F.R. §43%0 et. seg. must be followed when a tenant is zvictzd

In Ivywood Apts. v, Bennett, 51 Ohio App. 24 208 (Franklin County

1976}, the appellee landlord operated a housing project under the
National Housing Act. The Court held, at 214:

[The landlord) is reguired to comply with federal re-
guirements concerning notice and just cause terminat-
ing appellant's tenancy. 1If one accepts the subsidies,
he also accepts responsibility for compliance with
rules and regulations. Fundamentally, appellant rmay
be evicted only after timely and adeguate notice de-
tailing the reasons for termination, and an adegquate
hearing. ;

24 C.F.R. §450.4, Termination notice, states in part:

{(a} Reguisites of termination notice. The land-
lord's determination to terminate the tenancy shall be
in writing and shall (1) state that the tenancy is
terminated on a date specified therein; (2) state the
reasons for the landlord’s action with encugh specifi-
city so as to enable the tenant to prepare a defense;
{3) advise the tenant that if a judicial proceeding
for eviction is instituted, the tenant may present a
defense; and (4) be served on the tenant in the manner
prescribed by paragraph (b) of this section. ’

{b} Manner of service. The notice preovided for
in paragraph {(a) of this section shall be accomplished
by (1} sending a letter by first class mail, properly
stamped and addressed to the tenant at his address at
the project, with a proper return address, and (2) by
serving a copy of said notice on any adult person an-
swering the door at the leased dwelling unit, or if no
adult responds, by placing said notice under or through
the door. Service shall not be deemed effective until
both notices provided for herein have been accomplished.
{Emphasis added}.

Kotice in this case is faulty for several reasons. While
both the March 17th and April 12th notices inform the Defendant
that she may sesk lecal assistance, neither notice tells her
she may present a defense, as required by 24 C.F.R. §450.4(a}(3).

ndditionally, the notice in this case is ineffective because
the Plaintiff did not sarve the Defendant in the manner reguire
Dy 24 C.F.R. §450.4(a)(4) and 24 C.F.R., §450.4(b). According to
these sactions, the landlord must first serve the tenant with
the termination notice by sending a letter via first class mail.
The Defendant in this case has not received a notice by mail. 7%
landlord must also serve the tenant by serving a copy of the

notice on any &dult parson answering the door at the jaesed uwnit
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or, if no acdult respondg, by placing the notice under or %
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the door. While the first notice was handed to the Cefendant,
the Complaint was given to her fifteen year old Jdaughter, <Chio
Revised Code $2151.011 defines an "adult® a&s "an individual
eighteen years of age or older”,

The terminaticn notice requirements of 24 C.F.R., §450.4 are
mandatory when the tenant lives in a subsidized project defined
in 24 C.F.R. §450.2(e); that the landlord may have complied wit
the notice reguirements of the applicable state law is not suffi-
cient in an eviction from federally subsidized project. It is
¢lear that the Plaintiff has not complied with the federal recula
tions on termination notices. Defendant, therefore, submits that
because proper notice is lacking in this case, Plaintiff's Cempla

+

must be dismissed.

Ii. PLAINTIFF'S FAILURE TO CITE A MATERIAL NON-COMPLIANCE WITH
THE RENTAL AGREEMENT, MATERIAL FAILURE TO CARRY QUT OBLICAH-
TIONS UNDER THEE OHIO TENANT-LANDLORD ACT, OR OTHER GOGD CAUS

PO

REQUIRES DISMISSAL OF PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT.

24 C.F.R. §450.3 states:

{a} General. The landlord may not terminate any

tenancy in a subsidized project except on the following

grounds:

{1} Material non-compliance with the rental acreement;

{2} Material failure to carry out obligations under arny
state landlord and tenant act, or

{3} other good cause.

Defendant submits that the reason set forth by the Plaintiff
for terminating the tenancy, to-wit: permitting overnight guests
without reporting to or securing permission from the Resident
Manager, constitutes neither material non-compliance with the
rental agreement nor other gocd cause. Therefore, Plaintiff's

Complaint should be dismissed.

A. NMaterial Non-compliance

24 C.F.R. §450.3{c) (1) cdefines rmaterial non-compliance to
include "one or more substantial vioclations of the rental acras-
ment,.® Plaintiff is relying on number 24 of the Rules attached
to Defendant's lease as the basis of this action. That rule
reads in part, "Overnight guests are welcome, but shall be re-
ported to the Resident Manager by the Resident.™ For rrasons

£ o =

which shall be set forth more fully in Part III of this serdriie.

Defendant submits that this rule is both uheorstitutionsl wnasr

- s . =
the feferal Constitution and an unconscionable clause of the
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lease under the Chic Tenant-Landlord Act. As such, any allaes:i
failure to comply with the rule cannot amount to a substantial

violation of the rental agreement.
~

[ BRI

24 C.F.R. §450.3(C}{2) goes on to define material non-compl!
as including:

...repeated minor viclations of the rental agreement
which disrupt the livability of the project, adversely
affect the health or safety of any person or the right of
any tenant to the guiet enjoyment of the leased premises
and related facilities, interfere with the management of
the project or have an adverse financial affect on the
project.

Defendant submits that an alleged failure to report over-
night guests cannot even be considered a "minor" viclation of the
lease since the reporting reguirement is both unconstitutioral ;
and unconscionable.

Even if this Court should hold that the alleged failure to

report overnight guests is a "minor”® violation of the rental

agreement, Plaintiff has not alleged that the violation has
occurred repeatedly, as required by 24 C.F.R. 5450.3{25(2): nor
has Plaintiff alleged that any'of the adverse or disruptive con-
sequences of the alleged vieclation previously cited have occurred

Because the Plaintiff has failed to state any material non-
vompliance with the rental agreement, the Complaint must be dis-
missed.

B. Other Good Cause

2.
24 C.F.R. §450.3{(c){3) allows the landlord of a federailly
subsidized project to terminate a tenancy for “other good cause”.

As previously stated, the sole reason for termination given by

the Plaintiff in this case is the Defendant's alleged failure to
report or secure permission for having overnight guests. As
chall be set forth more fully in Part III of this memorancum, thif
Rule is “woth unconstitutional and unconscionable and, acccrdinquk
cannrot be a basis for terminating a tenancy.

Even if this Court should held that failure to report over-

night guests is "other good cause”, Plaintiff’'s Complaint should

dismissed for failing to cemply with the reguirenments of 24 C.F.2%

i
s

§ 4530.3(b). 7This section states:

.

The conduct of a ternant cannot ke deamad othar good €
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uncder £450.3(2)(3) unless the landlord has given the &
prior notice that said cenduct shall renceforth consti
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The Supreme Court most recently re~affirred the constituticn<

i

ally pretected right to privacy in Zablocki v. Rechail, 46 U.s. ;

L.W. 4093 (Jan. 18, 1978). 1In Zablocki, the Court, at 40696, citzd |

the holding of Carey v. Population Services International, U.3.

{1877

"While the ocuter 1imits of (the right of personal privacy!
have not been marked by the Court, it is clear thatr among
the decisions that an individual may make without unjusti-
fied government interferences are personal decisions re-
lating to marriage, Loving v. Virginia, 388 U.S, 1, 12{i%67};
procreation, Skinner v. Oklahoma, ¥ié U.S. §35, 541-%421(1342)
contraception, Eisenstadt v, Baird, 405 U.S., at 453-454;
id., at 860, 463-265 (white J.; concurring in result): family
relationships, Prince V. Massachusetts, 321 U.S5. 158, 186
(1944} ; and child rearing and eduation, Pierce v. Society
of Sisters, 268 ©.S. 510, 535(1925); Meyer v. Nebraske,

[267 U.5. 350, 399{(19%23)}." 1Id., at —, slip OpP., &t 5
quoting Roe v, Wade, 410 U.S. 113, 152-153(1973).

To reguire & tenant to report to the landlord anovermaight giastl
violation of the right to privacy as flagrant as the actions
prohibited by the Supreme Court in the previously cited cases.

Because the Defendant in this case is a tenant in a fecerally
subsidized hpusing project, her rental agreement must comport
with not only state law, but with federal law as well, including
the fundamental rights of due process and privacy. See, Ivvwood

Apts, v. Sennett, 51 Ohie App 24 209 (Franklin Co. 1976), at 214:

Joy v. Daniels, 47% F.2@ 1236(4th Cir. 1973); Lopez v. Henry

Phipps Plaza South, Inc., 498 F.2d §37(2nd Cir. 1974).

There is clearly the requisite state action in this case
for the Defendant to claim that her federal constitutional righ<s
of due process and privacy are violated by the overnight guest

provision of the rental agreement. The Plaintiff landlord is a

mortgager under a mortgace insured under §221(d) (4) of the Natiocnzl,
Bousing Act; the mortgagee, according to the rental agreement,

has entered into a contract with the Secretary of Heousing and

Urban Development; the Plaintiff landlord and the Secretary of
HUD have entered inte an agreement which establishes the rent
paid by the Defendant. See, Joy, supra, at 123%; Lopez, supra,

at 943,

1f the purpose of Rule 24 is to insure that the tenant’s

el

rant is based on the income of all persons residing in the ar:
~znt, its breoad prohibition of all overnight guests who have

b -

rot been reported to the Resident Xanaser does listle to efiz
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vate this purpose., The rule, on its fice, includes f
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a basis for terminaticn of occupancy. 82id notice shall i
be served on the temant in the sama manper as that gro- ‘
vided for terwination notices in §450.4(b).

Plaintiff has not, in the manner provided for termination X
notice in §450.4(b), notified the Defendant that her allesed :
failure to report overnight guests shall constitute a basis for
termination of occupancy. Thersfore, the Plaintiff cannot terz-

inate the tenancy on this basis and the Complaint should be dis-

missed.

III. PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT, BASED ON THE DEFENDANT'S ALLEGED
FATLURE TO REPORT OVLRNIGHT GUESTS, FAILS TO STATE A CLAIM
UPON WHIiCH RELIEF CAN BE GRLNTED END SHOULD THEREYCRE 3E
DISMIGEED IN TUAT THE REQUIRZWENT TO REPCART GVEFRNIGHT GLISTS
TS AN LNCONGTITUTIONAL WIOLATICN OF THE RIGHT TO PRIVACY
END 18 AN UNCONGCIONABLE CLAUSE OF THE RENTAL AGREENMENT :

Paragraph two of Plaintiff's Complaint states:

Defendant has breached an obligation imposed on her by i
said written rental agreement in that she has permitted :
overnight guests without reporting to or securing per-
mission from the Resident Manager.

Number 24 of the Rulesattached to the rental agreement ﬂtateé
' i

Overnight guests are welcome, but shall be reported te ths
Resident Manager by the resident. Special permission ray
be granted by the Resident Manager for extenced visitaticns
of more than 48 hours. v

Plaintiff has given no other reasons for bringing this action

{

than Defendant's alleged failure to report overnight guests. '

A. The Reguirement in a Rental Agreement of Reporting

t
Overnicht Guests Is an Unconstitutjonal Violation of the Richt f

To Privacy. : :

Tn the landmark cese of Griswold v. Connecticut, 381 U.S5.

479(1$65}, the Supreme Court for the first time clearly recognizzd
a constitutional right to privacy. The Court found this rignt

te privacy to derive from several fundavwental constitutional

ck
i
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guarantees, including the First Zmendment's "freedom to assoc!

and privacy in one's 2ssociations,” NALCP v, &lakama, 357 U.S.

449, 462(1958); the Fourth Amendment's prohibition of unreasonzbl
searches and seizures; the Fifth Amendment's prohibition of salf-§
incumination which erables one to create a zone of privacy whish
government fay not force one to swyenier to one's cetrimant; zxnd

the Xinth Amendmznt's provision that the enureration in the

Constitution of certain rights, shall not be conetrued to deny

[2]

or disparaje others retained by the people. See, riswoid, 52T

e 422

e
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of tenants' small children, out of *own relsiives visiting feorp
a weekend, and overnicht babysitters. Norne of these person's
incomes can arguably be included in determining the siount of 2
tenant's rent. The reguirement of reperting their stays to tha
Resident Manager, therefore, serves only to infringe upon the ;
privacy rights of the tenant. i

If the landlord has reason to believe that the rent paid
does not truly reflect the income of the tenant, paragraph 5 and

7 of the rental agreement allow the landlord to recertify the

the tenant's income and adjust the rent accordingly. Defendart s:
mits that the blanket requirement of reporting all overnight :
guests go the Resident Manager, which grossly restricts her g
right teo privacy, is not the proper method of determining whetlher !
she is paying the proper amount of rent. An eviction action base%
on alleged failure to so report an overnight guest 1s a consti- i

tutionally impermissible ground for an eviction and Plaintifi's

Complaint must therefore be dismissed.

B. Rule 24 of the Rental Agreement Is An Unconscionable

Clause Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code §5321.14.

Ohioc Revised Code §5321.14 (A} states:

If the Court as a matter of law finds a rental agreement,
or any clause therecf, to have been unconsciovnable at the
time it was made, it may refuse to enforce the rental agrez-
ment or it may enforce the rental agreement without the
unconscionable clause as to avoid any unconscionable result.

See, Laster v. Bowman, 52 Ohioc App. 2& 37%{Cuyahoga Co. 1877

e N e o 4 i o pom + b

Because of her indigency, the Defendant in this case is
severely limited in her selection of housing. FEer selection
being limited to certain subsidized projects, she is forced to
accept rental agreement provisions that tenants in private hous-
ing need not accept, including provisions such as Rule 24.

In Note: Public tandlords and Private Tenants: The :

Eviction of "Undesirables”™ from Public Housing Projects, 77 valz

t..J. 988(1968), the author noted that the congressiorally 2n-
nounced policy underlying the public housing program is to

provide "decent, safe, and sanitary dvellings for families of iow

;
I

D2 -

undar |

incone." Defendant submits that this policy is greatly u&

=3 vis ;

mirsd when landlords are able to evict tenznts for 211=g

lations of such uncorscionable lease provisicns as Rule 24, i
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Secause Rule 24 is an unconscionable clause of the rental
agreement, Defendant submits that this Court, pursuant to Cﬁio
Revised Code §5321.14, should refuse to enforce it and dismiss

Plaintiff's Complaint.

Iv. CONCLUSION

The Plaintiff in this case has not complied with the t&rrinwi
ation notice provisions as required by 24 C.F.R. §450.4. 1In
addition, the reason given by the Plaintiff for bringing this i
action, failure to report an overnight guest or secure permission:
from the Resident Manager for having an overnight guest is both !
an unconstitutional violation of the Defendant's right to privacy.
and is based on an unconscionable clause of the rental agreement.

Accordingly, PlaintiffsComplaint should be dismissed.

) Respectfully submitted,
S e ' SOUTHEASTERN OHIO LEGAL SERVICES

BY: éiZjL :S.1;2“a5{&¢zy?Ji4iuﬂ,z”
Rita S. Fuchsman .
Attorney for Defendant
97 W. Main Street
Chillicocthe, Chio 45601
Telephone: 614-773-0012

PROOF OF SERVICE

A copy of the foregoing Motion and ¥emerandum was served
on Richard Ward, Attorney for Plaintiff, by personal service at
his place of business, 18 Foulke Blk, Chillicothe, Ohio 45601,
on April 20, 19%7B.

SOUTHEASTERN OHIO LEGAL SERVICES

sy: AAta S. D tdrn e
Rita S. Fuchsran
Attorney for Defendant
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“ERITAGE RILLS, LTD.

{

j RECEIvVED
, B
I MAYISCﬁg Ro. 78 ~CNG- 26 8

Plaintiff

R “‘T'ON‘E ﬂrnr,“ 34
RERGRRET R. SMITH ’OR LEGAL SfEVfCEfSE

3
pefendant ! ] i:

3t
o
o
by
wt
s
3
in
L4}
i
0
bl
4]
)
™
-
o
ct
+
o

sMotion of the Defencant to dismiss Pl

Forcible Intry and Letsiner.

m~s Court heard evidence and 2rcument ©On Sranch 1I of the

stion, remely Plaintiff's failure to cite a material non-Cowm

51

piisnce with the rental agresment, material failure to carry ©OU
oblications under the Chio Ternzm:-landlord Act, or other gond
cauvse; and Branch III of the motion, namzly that the reguirement
to report overnicht guests ig an unconstitutional vielation of
the rioht to privacy and is an unconsciorable clavse of the
rental sgreement.

Upon consideration of the evidence and arcumant, the Court
i found that the Plaintiff failed to show a material non-complians
with the rental acreement; that no material provisions of the
geate Tenant-Landliord Aot apply. and that there was no ghowing

of ciher cood cause.

It ig trerzfore ORDIRID, BDJIUDGED 3re SETCRYED that Ruelz o4
o zme sannal ozzrortrnt 1€ LUnEInETIL sl

whe Court furthsr found that Rule 24 of trhe rental acresT:T:

o= - avalf

It is furthar CFIEFED, CRDIUTIAD, zm3 SICREID that Flainniii’

‘ -

.

Ccralaint ke, z2nd it =ereby is, disrissed, with costs to Plzinsi.’
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